A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, November 11, 2014
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power Posting Date: 10-7-14
1131 Hastings Street 4:00 p.m.
Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940




Light and Power Board 2 November 11, 2014
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board,
staff or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and
placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically
respected. If an item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses
on the agenda is approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2014.
{Approval recommended) (p. 4)

b. Consideration of adopting a Resolution to Amend Board Rule 1, (Approval
recommended) (Tvardek) (p. 9)

c. Consideration of adopting a Motor Vehicle Record Confidential Information Policy.
(Approval recommended) (Schroeder) (p. 15)

d. Consideration of adopting a Resolution Certifying Lautner Wind Generator Property to
be Surplus for Operation of the Traverse City Light & Power Department. (Approval
recommended) (Doren) (p. 18)

e, Constderation of authorizing four Confirming Purchase Orders in the total amount of
$75,721.09 to CDW Government for software licensing. (Approval recommended)
(Menhart) (p. 20)

Hems Removed from the Consent Calendar

a.
3. Unfinished Business
None.

4, New Business

a. Pine Street — Overhead to Underground Distribution Conversion project update.
{Arends/GRP Engineeting) (p. 25)

b. Consideration of professional engineering services related to the Pine Street Underground
& Uptown projects. (Arends) (p. 33)

C. Consideration of Energy Optimization Plan contract services, (Arends/Board Ad Hoc
Committee) (p. 36)




Light and Power Board 3 November 11, 2014
Regular Meeting

d. Consideration of declaring asset surplus. (Myers-Beman) (p. 39)

5. Appointments

None,

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. Presentation of TCL&P Integrated Resource Plan and 2016 power supply
recommendations. (Arends/RTD Consulting) (p. 40)

2. Streetlight Pole Painting Project update. (Olney) (p. 54)

3. Arc Flash Study and implementation report. (Olney/Solak) (p. 56)

4. West Transmission Line Upgrade Project Timeline. (Arends) (p. 57)

c. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/st




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, October 28, 2014

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Pat McGuire, Jeff Palisin, Bob Spence,
Jan Geht, John Taylor
Fx Officio Member -
Present: Jered Ottenwess, City Manager
Others: Tim Arends, W. Peter Doren, ch thart, Karla Myers-Beman, Tom

dek, Jessica Wheaton

Olney, Kelli Schroeder, Stephanig:L:

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by

Item 2 on the Asenda heing Consent Calen

None.

Ttems Removed from the Consent C
None.

Item 3 on the Agend

CARRIED unanimousi

b, Consideration of West Side Transmission Line Upgrade Project Authorization Request.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Jered Ottenwess, City Manager
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

The following individuals from the public addressed the Board:
»  Mike Gaines, 425 N. Madison Street, Ratepayer

»  Kera Ganter, 1615 Randolph Street, Non-Ratepayer
»  Emily Mitchell, 3716 Jefferson, Non-Ratepayer




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 October 28, 2014

Eileen Ganter, 1615 Randolph Street, Non-Ratepayer

Jamie Al-Shamma, 131 N. Elmwood Avenue, Ratepayer

Nicole Girard, 2973 Concord Street, Non-Ratepayer

Patti Olson, 1815 Wayne, Ratepayer

Ross Biederman, 1003 Peninsula Drive, Ratepayer, Chairman Recreational

Authority

Cindy Timmer, 3700 Incochee Road, Ratepayer

John Nelson, 4022 Incochee, Ratepayer

Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelley Street, Ratepayer

Willow Al-Shamma, N. 131 Elimwood Avenue, Ratepayer

Ron Fine, 1307 Wayne Street, Ratepayer

Kate Raven, 1350 Wayne Street, Ratepayer

Jennifer Jaffe, 1747 Wayne Street, Ratepayer

Marcy Cook-Fine, 1307 Wayne Street, Ratepay

Matt Cowall, 117 Homestead Court, Ratepay

& Charter Township of Garfield Recreatios

Anna Joseph, 1422 Wayne Street, Rajepay

» Brian Haas, 227 E. 10" Street, Rat jayer,
Recreation Commission

Steve Nance, 1701 Wayne Strée

Galy O]son 1815 Wayne Street,

xecutive Director Traverse City

Roll Call:
Yes — Budros, Gariuthets
No — McGuire, Palisii

FAILED.

Moved by McGuire, seconded by Geht, that the Board approves the Project Authorization
Request as presented to upgrade the overhead West Transmission Line from Gray Substation to
Hall Street Substation in its existing transmission line easement with realignment in the Hickory
Hills Ski Area.

Roll Call:
Yes — Budros, McGuire, Palisin, Spence, Geht, Taylor
No — Carruthers

CARRIED.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 October 28, 2014

c. Consideration of professional engineering services related to the West Side Transmission
Line Upgrade project.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

7:02 p.m. Chairman Taylor called the meeting to recess.
7:06 p.nm. Chairman Taylor called the meeting to order.

7:06 p.m. Barbara Budros departed the meeting.

Moved by Geht, seconded by Spence, that the Board authouze’mhe Chairman and Secretary to
enter into an Agreement with GRP Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services
related to the West Side Transmission Line Upgrade Pro ‘the amount of $1 10,000; subject
to approval as to substance by the Executive Director,’and 6

Roll Call:
Yes - McGuire, Palisin, Spence, Geht, Taylor
No — Carruthers

CARRIED. (Budros absent)

from the agenda and placed ona

ﬁfﬁterpro osal for Purchasing M-72

to execute Amendment Nuimber One to the Accepted Counterproposal to Heritage Sustainable
Energy for the sale of the 2 Wind Turbine; subject to approval as to substance by the
Executive Director, and as to form by General Counsel.

CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)

e Consideration of authorizing a Power Purchase Agreement for M-72 Wind Turbine
Energy.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Karla Myers-Beman, Controller




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 4 October 28, 2014
Moved by Palisin, seconded by Spence, that the Board authorizes the Chairman and Secretary to
execute a Power Purchase Agreement with Heritage Sustainable Energy, LLC for the output
from the M-72 Wind Turbine once the sale of the unit is finalized; subject to approval as to
substance by the Executive Director, and as to form by General Counsel.
CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)
Chairman Taylor confirmed Geht abstained from the previous vote due to a conflict of interest.
f. Consideration of Cowell Family Cancer Center Service Agreement.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director

Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Moved by McGuire, seconded by Geht, that the B : aﬁthox’izé.:s: th
execute the Electric Service Agreement for th

approval as to substance by the Executive Dir

Secretary and Chairman to
nter, subject to

CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)

2. Introduction of proposed Boat s, Amendment

endment to Rule 1 of the TCLL.&P Board
rs be proposed and scheduled for adoption at

Item 6 on the Agenda being

eports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
None.
b. From Staff.

1. Arc Flash Study and implementation report. — Removed from the agenda to be
discussed at a future meeting.

2. Presentation of fiscal year end June 30, 2014 unaudited financial statements. —
Removed fiom the agenda to be discussed at a future meeling.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 5 October 28, 2014

3. Jessica Wheaton announced the Clean Up Green Up event scheduled for November 2,
2014,

C. From Board.

1. John Taylor announced Tim Arends will be participating in the Sleep Out for Warmth
event scheduled for Wednesday, October 29, 2014.

Item 6 on the Agenda being Public Comment

No one from the public commented.

There being no objection, Chairman Taylor declared the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m.

Tim Arends, Seéietary

/st LIGHT AND POW ‘R BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVYERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Stephanie Tvardek, Administrative Assistant
Date: November 4, 2014
Subject: Resolution to Amend Board Rule 1

General Counsel presented a recommended change to the Board Rules at the October 28, 2014
meeting. Attached is the proposed Resolution to Amend Board Rule 1 to provide the Chairman
with the authority to cancel a regular meeting due to lack of quorum or lack of business.

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as staff deems it to be a non-controversial
housekeeping matter, and recommends the Board adopts the modification to Rule | of the
Traverse City Light & Power Board Rules. Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar
means you agree with staff’s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the agenda as an item under Items Removed from the Consent
Calendar. If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation, the following
motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY
THAT AN AMENDMENT TO RULE #1 OF THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER
BOARD RULES, REGULAR MEETINGS, BE ADOPTED.




RULES OF THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Adopted July 28, 1998
Amended February 8, 2011, Rule 11
Amended July 22, 2014, Rule 2
Amended November 11, 2014, Rule 1

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Light and Power Board shall be held on the
second and fourth Tuesdays of every month at 5:15 P.M. in the Commission Chambers of
the Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City.

Any regular meeting of the Light and Power Board may be cancelled by the Chairman,

after consultation with the Executive Director, if the Chairman determines that there will
not be a quorum in attendance at the meeting, that there is insufficient business to justify
the holding of the meeting, or for such other reason as would make the holding of the
meeting not productive to the business of the Light and Power Department. Notice of
cancellation of a regular meeting shall be given to each Board Member, posted, and
announced on the Department website at least 18 hours in advance of the scheduled time
of the regular meeting.

Order of Business and Agenda for Regular Meetings. The order of business and agenda
for regular meetings of the Board shall be as follows:

| Roll Call

Consent Calendar
Unfinished Business
New Business
Appointments

Reports and Communications

Mo o e

Board and Public Comment

Unless there is an objection by a Board member, the Chairman may alter the order of
business.

Agenda and Packets. A written agenda and a packet of supporting materials shall be
prepared by the Executive Director for every regular meeting, and shall be completed and
released for delivery to the members of the Board not later than 5:00 P.M. on the Monday
immediately preceding the date of said regular meeting.

Special Meetings and Special Business. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman
or any two (2) Board members, or by the Executive Director, upon 18 hours posting and
advance written notice to all Board members. Special meetings shall consider only such

Page 1 of 5

10




matters as are specified in the notice of the meeting, unless all voting members are
present and a motion is passed pursuant to these Rules. Unless there is an objection by a
Board member, the Chairman may alter the order of business. The Board may direct by a
majority vote that any matter may be made the special business of a future meeting and
the same shall have precedence over all other business at such meeting,

Consent Calendar,

A, When the Executive Director determines that any item of business requires action
by the Light and Power Board, but is of a routine and non-controversial nature,
the Executive Director may cause such item to be presented at a regular meeting
of the Light and Power Board as part of a Consent Calendar.

B. The Consent Calendar shall be introduced by a motion to approve the Consent
Calendar, and shall be considered by the Light and Power Board as a single item.

C. There shall be no debate or discussion by any member of the Light and Power
Board, regarding any item on the Consent Calendar, beyond asking questions for
simple clarification.

D. On request by any Light and Power Board member, staff or member of the public
present to inclusion of any item on the Consent Calendar, that item shall be
removed from the Consent Calendar. Such request may be recorded at any time
prior to the taking of a vote on the motion to approve the Consent Calendar. All
such items shall be considered individually at a place, on the agenda, determined
by the Presiding Officer.

E. Approval of the motion to approve the Consent Calendar shall be fully equivalent
to approval, adoption, or enactment of each motion, resolution, ordinance, or
other item of business thereon, exactly as if each had been acted upon
individually.

Presiding Officer. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings, and in the absence of the
Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside. If both the Chairman and the Vice-
Chairman are absent, the Secretary shall call the Board to order and shall preside until a
presiding officer is chosen. If the Secretary is absent, a majority of the Board then
present shall select a Presiding Officer.

Rules of Order. The most current and authorized edition of Robert’s Rules of Order shall
govern the conduct of meetings unless modified by these Rules. The Presiding Officer
shall decide all questions arising under these Rules and general parliamentary practice
subject to appeal, which appeal shall be determined by a majority of the members
present. In the event an appeal is taken by any member from the ruling of the Presiding

Page 2 of 5

11




10.

11.

Officer, the member of the Board desiring to appeal shall state that he claims an appeal
from the ruling of the Presiding Officer and shall state briefly what, in his opinion, the
ruling should have been. If this appeal is seconded, the Presiding Officer shall state
clearly the question at issue, and shall then call for the vote of the Board on the question:
“Shall the decision of the Presiding Officer be sustained?” The Presiding Officer shall
preserve order and decorum and may speak to points of order in preference to other
questions. The Presiding Officer may express an opinion on any subject under debate
without the substitution of another Presiding Officer.

Motions. Every motion or resolution shall require a second before being put to a vote,
and it shall not be debated until it shall be reduced to writing if requested by the presiding
officer or any member, but it may be withdrawn at any time by the movant with consent
of the second before decision or amendment. No motion to reconsider shall be
entertained unless made by a member voting with the majority.

Amendment of Agenda at Regular Meetings. At a regular meeting, and as the first item
after Roll Call, any official or officials of the Department, acting as such, may ask, orally
or in writing, that a certain matter or matters be added to the agenda for consideration by
the Board at that meeting. By motion that the matter or matters in question be added to
the agenda of that meeting, passed by the concurring vote of not less than four (4) Board
members, the matter or matters may be added to the agenda under an appropriate order of
business and may be considered at that regular meeting.

Amendment of Agenda at Special Meetings. At a special meeting, and as the first item
after Roll Call, any official or officials of the Department, acting as such, may ask, orally
or in writing, that a certain matter or matters not appearing in the notice of that meeting
as posted and released for delivery to the members of the Board be considered by the
Board at that meeting. By motion that the matter or matters in question be considered at
that meeting, passed by the concurring vote of not less than five (5) Board members, any
such matters may be considered at that special meeting,

Public Comment. The Light and Power Board welcomes public comment and has
prescribed the following to facilitate the conduct of public business.

Public Comment during Agenda [tems, At any regular or special meeting, any
interested person may address the Board on any agenda item if recognized by the
Presiding Officer or upon request of any Board member. For any agenda item
requiring action of the Board at that meeting other than the Consent Calendar, the
Presiding Officer shall, before any final vote is taken, ask for and conduct public
comment on that agenda item. Any interested person may address the Board on
any matter of Department concern during the agenda item designated Public
Comment. The comment of any member of the public or any special interest

Page 3 of 5

12




group may be limited in time as provided in subsection (E). As part of its
deliberation, the Board may clarify, answer questions and ask questions as a result
of public comment.

Public Comment during the designated Public Comment Section — Reserved.
Any interested person or special interest group wishing to address the Board for a

reserved time shall submit a written request to the Executive Director no later
than Tuesday, 5:00 P.M. the week immediately preceding the date of said regular
meeting. The communication shall (1) identify the writer’s name and address and
(2) identify with reasonable specificity the subject matter. The same shall appear
on the written agenda under the designated “Public Comment” section for said
regular meeting as made available to the news media and released for delivery to
the Board. All persons must identify themselves and will be asked their address
and to direct their comments to the Board. The comment of any member of the
public or special interest group may be limited to 15 minutes except as provided
in subsection (E). Questions posed may be answered at the meeting or may be
referred to staff for response at a later time.

Reserved time shall be limited to one (1) per meeting and shall appear on the
written agenda. A TCL&P ratepayer or city taxpayer shall take precedence over a
non-TCL&P ratepayer or non-city taxpayer request. In such case, the non-
TCL&P ratepayer or non-city taxpayer request shall be postponed and placed on
the written agenda of a future meeting as selected by the non-TCL&P
ratepayer/non-city taxpayer. In no case shall the non-TCL&P ratepayet/non-city
taxpayer request be postponed more than one time in favor of a TCL&P ratepayer
or city taxpayer. If more than one (1) request is received per meeting the requests
shall be considered in the order they were received; subject to the above
procedure.

Public Comment during the designated Public Comment Section — General. Any
interested person wishing to address the Board regarding other matters may do so
under the designated Public Comment section. All persons must identify
themselves and will be asked their address and to direct their comments to the
Board. The comment of any member of the public or any special interest group
may be limited in time as provided in subsection (E).

Public Comment during the designated Public Comment Section — Board Chair
and Board Members. The Board Chair and other Board Members interested in
making a public comment may do so under the designated Public Comment
section. Further, the Board Chair and Board Members may briefly respond for
clarification purposes as a result of public comment.

Page 4 of 5

13




12.

13.

Order and Duration of any Public Comment. The comment of any member of the
public or special interest group may be limited in time by the Presiding Officer.
The Presiding Officer shall have the authority to limit and terminate any public
comment that becomes disruptive, unduly repetitive, or impedes the orderly
progress of the meeting. The Presiding Officer shall control the order and
duration of any public comment, subject to appeal.

Suspension of Rules. The Rules may be suspended on the vote of five (5) members. The
Rules may be amended by a majority vote of the members elect at a meeting held after
the meeting at which the amendment was proposed.

Executive Director Spending Authority. The Executive Director shall have authority to
expend up to one-tenth of one percent (0.1%} of current budget year total expenses, per
transaction, involving the acquisition and disposal of personal property pursuant to City
Charter Section 179(a) without the necessity of Board approval or securing competitive
bids. Such authority shall also supply to the acquisition of services in furtherance of
Light and Power activities.

Page 5 of 5

14




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Kelli Schroeder, Manager of HR & Communications /&&\/
Date: November 4, 2014 '
Subject: Motor Vehicle Record Confidential Information Policy

Traverse City Light & Power employs positions that require a Commetcial Driver’s License
(CDL) to operate TCL&P owned vehicles. Under Federal and State guidelines employers are
required to keep record and verify that each employee holding a CDL has a valid license and that
no violations have occurred causing loss of the CDL designation.

In order to comply, TCL&P will make investigations and inquires to the Michigan Department of
State with respect to driving records. The State of Michigan offers a Governmental Subscription
Service Agreement for Driver, Vehicle and Related Information. Under the terms and conditions
of use, an organization must have and submit a policy that prohibits the unauthorized access and
release of information obtained through this service. Included with this memo is a modified
version of the Motor Vehicle Record Confidential Information Policy that was recently
implemented by the City of Traverse City. Staff is recommending that the policy also be adopted
by the TCL&P Board in order to satisfy this requirement.

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed by staff to be a non-controversial
item. Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar mean’s you agree with staff’s
recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the “ltems Removed from the Consent Calendar™ portion of the
agenda for full discussion, If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation, the
following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY )

THAT THE BOARD ADOPTS THE MOTOR YEHICLE RECORD CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION POLICY AS PRESENTED WITH AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE
DATE.

15




Light and Power Department
City of Traverse City, Ml

Adopted:
MOTOR VEHICLE RECORD
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION POLICY
The purpose of this poiicy is to set f01th p1ocedules fort :_ection, review and use of certain

“of State for Traverse City Light

$:Privacy Protection Act, and
fichigan Department of State with

license or permifdyring:the time period.

c. At least once eve onths, review a copy of the driver’s record from each State in
which the driver held*a license during the preceding year to determine whether that driver
meets minimum requirements for safe driving or is disqualified to drive a commercial
motor vehicle pursuant to 49 C.F.R §391.15.

2. Compliance with the Michigan Department of State:

The Michigan Department of State offers a Governmental Subscription Service Agreement for
Driver, Vehicle and Related Information for governmental agencies.

16




The Michigan Department of State Subscription Service Agreement requires the “organization”
(TCL&P) to have and submit its privacy and personnel policies concerning the unauthorized
release of information which at a minimum establish that personal information shall not be
disclosed to anyone unless the recipient is legally entitled to receive the information, and that
employees may not access or release information contained in the records and files of the
Department (State), except in connection with their duties and only to authorize third parties in
accordance with work area procedures pursuant to the Drivers Privacy Protection Act 18 USC
§2721 et. Seq. (Public Law 103-322) §2721 “Prohibition on release and use of certain personal
information from State motor vehicle records for use by an employer or its agents or insurer to
obtain or verify information relating to a holder of a commercial.driver’s license that is required
under the Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety Act of 1986.7:

PROCEDURE:

All personnel accessing and utilizing personal 4 the Michigan
Department of State that is protected under the:

such personal information confidential, not eng

mation obtained 161

in the records and files of the State Deép
only share such information with third ]
to the Drivers Privacy Profection Act

Any employee violat
discharge. '

Timothy J. Arends
Executive Director and Secretary
Traverse City Light and Power Board

17




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

¢Sl 1970

TRAVERSE CITY

A8 LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Date: November 5, 2014

Subject: Sale of M-72 Lautner Wind Turbine

As a part of the transaction transferring the wind turbine to Heritage Sustainable Energy,
certain real property rights, i.e., easements, need to be assigned or partially assigned to Heritage.
These assignments were outlined in the Amendment Number One to the Accepted
Counterproposal for Purchasing M-72 Wind Turbine which you approved at your last meeting.

As a part of the contingencies under that Amendment, the real property rights involved
need to be declared surplus by the Light and Power Board and the surplus status confirmed by the
Traverse City Commission. In your packet is a Resolution Certifying Lautner Wind Generator
Property to be Surplus for Operation of the Traverse City Light and Power Department. Staff
recomimends that the following motion be adopted:

THAT THE RESOLUTION CERTIFYING LAUTNER WIND GENERATOR
PROPERTY TO BE SURPLUS FOR OPERATION OF THE TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT BE APPROVED AND THE
TRAVERSE CITY COMMISSION BE REQUESTED TO CONFIRM THE
SURPLUS STATUS OF THIS PROPERTY.

Enclosure
¢ wlencls:
Tim Arends (via email)

18




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION
CERTIFYING LAUTNER WIND GENERATOR PROPERTY TO BE SURPLUS FOR
OPERATION OF THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Light and Power Department owns easements and a wind
powered generator in Elmwood Township, Leelanau County; and

WHEREAS, this property is no longer necessary or advantageous for the operation of the
Traverse City Light and Power Department except for transmission rights and facilities from the
interconnection to the TCL&P system;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the property described below is certified
as not necessary for the operation of the Light and Power Department:

1. Driveway Access Easement recorded at Liber 1173, Pages 8-12, Leelanau County
Register of Deeds.

2. Part of the Fasement for Electric Facilities with the Lautners recorded at Liber
415, Pages 558-562, Leelanau County Register of Deeds, but retaining for
transmission purposes that part of the Easement from the interconnection with the
generating facility to the TCL&P system.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director is requested to submit this
Resolution to the City of Traverse City, and this Resolution is conditioned upon the surplus
status of this property being confirmed by the Traverse City Commission pursuant to City
Charter Section 179(b).

I hereby certify that the above Resolution

was adopted on , 2014, at the
regular TCL&P Board meeting held in the
Commission Chambers, Governmental
Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse

City, Michigan.

Timothy J. Arends
Secretary
Traverse City Light & Power Board

19




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Scott Menhart, Manager of Telecom & Technology

Date: November 7, 2014
Subject: Microsoft Software @

Attached are four invoices from CDW. Individually, they are all within the Executive Directors
spending authority, he has already approved and we have already acquired the software.
However, upon payment of the invoices the City Treasurer preferred the Board approve the
purchases because, collectively, they are over the Executive Director spending authority.

The specifics of these individual purchases are as follows:
Microsoft Windows Professional: $4,977.60
Microsoft Office Professional: $29,894.40
Microsoft Server: $23,051.61

Microsoft SQL: $17,797.48

These purchases bring TCL&P into compliance with all Microsoft software licensing as well as
standardize the environment to ensure everyone is on the same version and platform. These
purchases were also acquired using the State of Michigan pricing for Microsoft products.
Finally, these purchases were also budgeted and approved by the Board in the current fiscal year.

This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed by staff to be a non-controversial
item. Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar means you agree with staff’s
recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying
questions, it should be placed on the “Items Removed from the Consent Calendar” portion of the
agenda for full discussion. Staff is recommending the Board approve the confirming purchase
orders for the above software purchases. If you agree with staff’s recommendation, the
following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES CONFIRMING PURCHASE ORDERS TO CDW IN
THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $75,721.09

20




1 REMITPAYMENTTO: [C——7J

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive, Suite 15
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

RETURN SERYICE REQUESTED

WHTELR A

INVOICE

TGN

1760 1 MB 0.435 E0D13 10021 D1087437469 P2193716 (004:0004

(et iggdobyphy|degd Pl fgrged ot

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER
ACCTS PAYABLE

1131 HASTINGS ST

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686-4318

i

P L EE LR L L LS PP PP T

ACH INFORMATION: E-mail Remittance To: gachremittance@edw.com

20 SOUTH LASALLESTREET  AQCOUNT NAME, GOV GOVERNMENT
CHICAGO, IL 60675 ACCOUNT NO.: 91057
“INVOICE NUMBER | ' INVOICE DATE | CUSTOMER NUMBER
PT78401 10/01/14 9743365
o GUBTOTAL 50 8 U SHIPPING -#axi] S SALES TAX 200
$20,894 .40 50.00 $0.00
AR DUE DATE i) 2 AMQUINT DUE (i
10/31/14 $29,894.40

]||||‘|]|||||||llulllnI[l||"|||[n||||||""1|]||||I|1|||It|||
CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMEN

TRUEDATE

2 INVOICE DATE G INVOICE-NUMBER B30 S DAVIMENT TERMS & inm i il
10/01/44 PT78401 Met 30 Days 10/31/14
+.ORDER DATE eI ISHIPMIA i ] e 7 PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER oiidinini iy -CUSTOMER NUMBER
10/01/14 ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION 2014-0790 9743365
e o qarys[carva] ety o Al
1589355 MS SLD+ OFFICE PRO PLUS LIG/SA 45 45 0 664.32 29,894.40
Manufacturer Part Number: 268-05557
Eiectronic distribution - NO MEDIA
P2d4-0790  COMPLE
‘ [ ERTUER TR S X
; P R x L _E
[ .. 592~ 530-153.68 KIS 27.36 4
T 532- §10- 18300 B 14, LIS, 04 f
GO GREENI
CDW is happy to announce that paperless billing is now available! If you would like to start receiving your invoices as an
emailed PDF, please email CDW at paperlessbiling@cdw.com. Please include your Customer number or an Invoice
number in your email for faster processing.
REDUCE PROCESSING COSTS AND ELIMINATE THE HASSLE OF PAPER CHECKS!
Begin transmitting your payments electronically via ACH using CDW's bank and remittance information located at the top
of the attached payment coupon, Email credit@cdw.com with any questions.
I [| | ]
ACCOUNT MANAGER ~"SHIPPING ADDRESS: SUBTOTAL $29,894.40
JAY HUSSEIN giég\_{_ERthN(ﬂlg_il_.!GHT & POWER
-705-5651 T ME SHIPPING $0.00
ﬁ]fsg :in@cdwg com 1131 HASTINGS ST
bl TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49686-4318 SALES TAX $0.00
SALES ORDER NUMBER
FPZG759 AMOUNT DUE $29,894.40

0004:0004

Cage Gode Number 1KH72
DUNS Number 02-615-7235

150 9001 and IS0 14001 Certified
CDW GOVERNMENT FEIN 36-4230110

HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT?
PLEASE EMAIL US AT credit@cdw.com

VISIT US ON THE INTERNET AT www.cdwg.com

Page 201 1




(AR

i

ACH INFORMATION: E-mail Remitiance To: gachremittance@ecdw.com
[C—"1 REMITPAYMENTTO: [——1 INVOICE THE NORTHERN TRUST ROUTING NO.: 071000152
‘ + 50 SOUTH LASALLE STREET  ACGOUNT NAME: CDW GOVERNMENT
l E | cricaco, i sos7s ACCOUNT NO.: 91057
CDW Government I”IH”HI”u”"mm” *INVOIGE NUMBER | 7' INVOICE DATE | CUSTOMER NUMBER
75 Remiltance Drive, Suite 1515
s 2 PT78396 14
Chicago, I 60675-1515 . _ 10/01/ _ 9743365 .
U SUBTOTAL 0] i SHIPPING i SALES TAX o0
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
$23,0561.61 $0.00 $0.00
T DUE DATE Sioetiiiin] o S AMOUNT.DUE &
10/31/14 $23,051.61

1760 1#4B 0.435 EO013 10020 1097437468 P2193716 0003:0004
R TR R BT KR U ST

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

ACCTS PAYABLE
1131 HASTINGS 8T

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686-4318

CDW Government
75 Remiltance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, Il. 60675-1515

II"II"]I]II"II“lll”l!l]lIIIllll]llllllllllllllhlI["llll”l

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMEN

Manufacturer Part Number: P71-07304
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

P 204-0789 GomPLETE

3¢ ;

Sp2-5%-753.0 §7, 13887
T sg2- Slo~ 18300 15301 (-

Ty

CCINVOICE DATE 8 SEEEEINVOICE NUMBER i i PAYMENT TERMS 50 DUE DATE “:i0
10/01/14 PT78396 Net 30 Days 10/31/14

= ORDER DATE o ai] St GHIP NIA TR sz PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER iiiiinsin: CUSTOMER NUMBER
10/01114 ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION 2014-0789 9743365

. ITEMNUMBER ESCRIPTIC | R | s | o | UMTPRIGE: ). TOTAL -
2803023 MS SLD+ WIN SRV DATA CENT LIC/SA 2PR 3 3 0 7,683.87 23,051.61

CDW is happy to announce that paperless billing is now available! if you would like to start receiving your invoices as an
emailed PDF, please email COW at paperlessbilling@cdw.com. Please include your Customer number or an Invoice
number in your email for faster processing.

GO GREEN!

REDUCE PROCESSING COSTS AND ELIMINATE THE HASSLE OF PAPER CHECKS!

Begin transmitting your payments electronically via ACH using CDW's bank and remittance information located at the top

of the attached payment coupon. Email credit@cdw.com with any questions.

1

~ACCOUNT MANAGER ~"SHIPPING ADDRESS: SUBTOTAL $23,051.61
JAY HUSSEIN 'Srlz{:g\_fr[_f_F;q‘lSéEN(il_lll\éTt__lGHT & POWER - 50.00
312-705-5651 : SHIPPING .
jhussein@cdwg.com .}25\1 HASTINGS ST
VERSE CITY Ml 49686-4318 SALES TAX $0.00
SALES ORDER NUMBER
FPZG6E67 AMOUNT DUE $23,051.61

0003:0004

Cage Code Number 1KH72
DUNS Number 02-615-7235

iSO 9001 and 1ISO 14001 Certified
CDW GOVERNMENT FEIN 36-4230110

HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT?
PLEASE EMAIL US AT credit@cdw.com

VISIT US ON THE INTERNET AT www.cdwg.com

Page 2021




i1 REMITPAYMENTTO: [ _1

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive, Suite
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

1515

RO

1760 1 18 0.436 E0013 10018 D1097437466 P2193716 0002:0004

| R RO R A A T (R 1 R O TR
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

INVOICE

AR

ACH INFORMATION:

THE HNORTHERH TRUST
50 SOUTH LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO, IL. 60675

E-mail Remittance To: gachremitiance@cdw.com
ROUTING NO.: 0710004

52
ACCOUNT NAME: CDW GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNT HO.: 91057

INVOICE NUMBER | ‘" INVOICE DATE "} ‘CUSTOMER NUMBER
PT78388 10/01/14 9743365
Lo SUBTOTAL | 007 SHIPPING ] 50 SALES TAX H:
$17,797.48 $0.00 $0.00
il e DUE DATE spmiietn] i miis AMOUNT DUE 5575 i
10/31/14 $17,797.48

||||m"|[|1|i|||||m|||”:|u""|||[|""1||||[|[u|||hu||l

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive

s

ACCTS PAYABLE
1131 HASTINGS ST

TRAVERSE CITY M| 40686-4318

Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60875-1515

EEaEEEEToSLtMasCmnEoEITEEETRRELAN

T INVOICE DATE 13| #0488 1 INVOICE NUMBER P PAYMENT TERMS i il il i i i [ 280 DUE DATE fii
10/01/14 PT78388 Net 30 Days 10/34/14
. ORDER DATE T SHIPNIA L e ] S L PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER :i| ‘CUSTOMER NUMBER
10/01/14 ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION 2014-0788 9743365
. EMNUMBER | - - DESCRIPTION o S S| UNITPRICE oTAL.
2669519 MS SLD+ SQL SRV STD 2 CORE LIC/SA 4 4 0 4,449.37 17,797.48
Manufacturer Part Number: 7NQ-00300
Elactronic distribution - NO MEDIA
P2oiu-0738  ClomPleTE
; ; .
| ©B2-S%-7572.0 § 3 29814 A
ez sib - 763,08 § 3 393,74 /
GO GREEN!
CDW is happy to announce that paperless billing is now available! If you would like to start receiving your invoices as an
emailed FDF, please email CDW at paperlessbilling@cdw.com. Please include your Customer number or an Invoice
number in your email for faster processing.
REDUCE PROCESSING CQOSTS AND ELIMINATE THE HASSLE OF PAPER CHECKS!
Begin transmitting your payments electronically via ACH using CDW's bank and remittance information located at the top
of the attached payment coupon. Email credit@cdw.com with any questions.
] | 1 i
" ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPPING ADDRESS: SUBTOTAL §17,797.48
JAY HUSSEIN TR?)YFE'RI\?EEN([E{IEI\:{I'I[:'GHT & POWER s
312-705-5651 SC SHIPPING 0.00
jhussein@cdwg.com 1131 HASTINGS ST
: TRAVERSE CITY M| 48686-4318 SALES TAX $0.00
SALES ORDER NUMBER
FPZGE90 AMOUNT DUE $17,797.48

£002:0004

Gage Code Number 1KH72
DUNS Number 02-615-7235

1S0 9001 and ISO 14001 Certified

HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT?
PLEASE EMAIL US AT credit@cdw.com

CBW GOVERNMENT FEIN 36-4230110

VISIT US ON THE INTERNET AT www.cdwg.com

Page 2@1




ACH INFORMATION: E-mail Remittance To: gachremittance@edw.com
1  REMITPAYMENTTO: [ INVOICE THE NORTHERN TRUST ROUTING NO.: 071000152
, 50 SOUTH LASALLE STREET  ACCOUNT NAME: CDW GOVERNMENT
m | cricaco, iC coe7s ACCOUNT NO.: 91057

CDW Government m“mmlm i “INVOICE NUMBER | ' ‘INVOIGE DATE '*{] CUSTOMER NUMBER

75 Remittance Drive, Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1516 . PT78386 _ 10/01114 . . 9743365
J— S QUBTOTAL o) | - SHIPPING Hiiinis] v SALES TAX it
= RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
—_ $4,977.60 $0.00 $0.00
= S DUE DATE Fiin il S i AMOUNT-DUE £ i
— 10/31/14 $4,977.60
=
——

1760 1 MB 0.435 EC013X 10018 D1997437465 P2143716 0091:0004

[ttty febeg gkl et e CDW Goverament
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER 75 Remittance Drive
ACCTS PAYABLE Suite 1515

1131 HASTINGS 8T
TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49686-4318

Chicago, IL 80675-1515

D T ETUTUTH U R LRI || LR BT

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

.......................................................................... Y S

"i< INVOICE DATE Aii| Bt INVOICE NUMBER 2 e CPAYMENT TERMS 5o iiisnnniis o] £ DUE DATE
10/01/14 PT78386 Net 30 Days 10/31114
TTUORDER DATE -+ 0| o i G SHIPMIA v i) aiaiisis - PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER % i ] .CUSTOMER NUMBER
10/01114 ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION 20140787 9743365
T T B B B A e ;
~ZATEM NUMBER . e e SCRIPTION “| “ORD *| "SHIP =l 'BIO - . UNITPRIGE .. | L TOTAL 8
2139478 MS SLD+ WIN PRO UPGISA 20 20 0 248.88 4,977.60
Manufacturer Part Number: FQC-02453
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA
P2014-0737  Carnip .
L i emasration ! i T
.? D O ' :
deoy . | i
[ IR WN i
- 582-Slo-753.08 #2Ugk.®
A - -
e S22 530-7153.0b § 2,490.80
A ﬁ'u\.-'@ W
GO GREEN!
CDW is happy to announce that paperless billing is now available! if you would like to start receiving your invoices as an
emailed PDF, please email CDW at paperlessbilling@cdw.com. Please include your Customer number or an Invoice
number in your email for faster processing.
REDUCE PROCESSING COSTS AND ELIMINATE THE HASSLE OF PAPER CHECKS!
Begin transmilting your payments electronically via ACH using CDW's bank and remittance information located at the top
of the attached payment coupon. Email credit@cdw.com with any questions.
{ 1 | }
ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPPING ADDRESS: SUBTOTAL $4,977.60
JAY HUSSEIN giégyrEFIESENCﬁ:ZE%IGHT & POWER 50
-705- E SHIPPING .00
?uzsggiéigjv com 1131 HASTINGS ST
J 3. TRAVERSE CITY MI 40686-4318 SALES TAX $0.00
SALES ORDER NUMBER
FPZG493 AMOUNT DUE $4,977.60

0001:0004

Cage Code Number 1KH72
DUNS Number 02-615-7235

150 9001 and IS0 14001 Certified
CDW GOVERNMENT FEIN 36-4230110

HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT?
PLEASE EMAIL US AT credit@cdw.com

VISIT US ON THE INTERNET AT www.cdwg.com

Page 2(41




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 6, 2014
Subject: Pine Street — Overhead to Underground Distribution Conversion Project Update

The original Pine Street — Overhead to Underground Distribution Conversion Project (“Pine
Street Project”) was authorized in June 2012 that included only underground of services along
Pine Street in coordinating with the City’s construction of a pedestrian bridge behind J&S
Hamburg. The Pine Street Project also included an additional circuit out of Hall Street
Substation for reliability purposes to serve the south side businesses along Front Street.

In October 2013, as a resulf of the planned Uptown Development Project at the Bus Depot
Property, the Board approved an amendment to the Pine Street Project that included relocating
the two circuits that encompassed that property to allow for unobstructed site development, This
included removing an overhead circuit that spanned the Boardman River by boring underneath
the river into Hannah Park.

After further review of the project in its entirety, staff now believes the better option for the
utility would be to NOT bore under the river, but rather move that circuit to the underground
conduit that was installed when State Street was reconstructed. This circuit would continue
underground to Union Street and continue under the Union Street Bridge into Lay Park. The
cast/west circuit on the Uptown property is currently being temporarily relocated off the
riverbank to allow for continued sheet piling installation.

GRP Engineering, Inc. will be in attendance at the meeting to review this change in project scope
and to answer any questions you may have. Attached is an updated project estimate as prepared
by GRP Engineering, Inc. The estimate in October 2013 was $1.86 million and the new estimate
is $2.011 million. The increased cost is mainly due to installations of new conduits beneath
Front Street as a result of the inability to acquire the necessary private property easements on the
north side of Front Street.

Staff recommends approval of the change in scope of the project. If after Board discussion
you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHANGE IN SCOPE OF THE PINE STREET
— OVERHEAD TO UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION CONVERSION PROJECT.

25




Pine Street — Overhead to Underground

Distribution Conversion TRAVERSE CITY
PROJECT RE-AUTHORIZATION REQUEST %y LIGHT & POWER
PAR# 2012-4

Date of Board Presentation/Consideration: November 11, 2014

Budgeted in Capital Plan:  Yes  CIP:  $1,000,000

Objective:

Target Completion date of November 1, 2013 for conduit installation only. Date for installation
of underground cable and removal of overhead facilities December 31, 20154.

Project Description:

The project generally consists of the conversion of 13.8kV distribution lines from overhead to
underground along Pine Street with removal of the north/south line that spans the Boardman
River and relocate to State Street underground to Union Street, under the Union Street Bridge
and into Lay Park. a-bere-underthe Boardman Riverto-HannahPark In addition, -and
underground an overhead circuit that runs parallel along the Boardman River to State Street from
Pine to behind the post office to accommodate development of the Uptown Project. In 2012, the
focus will be to install a 13.8kv distribution conduit system in coordination with the CITY Pine
Street and State Street project areas_(Note: conduit was installed in 2012.)-

Also, a limited amount of street light/decorative lighting conduit would be installed. The city is
not planning on installing a “streetscape” project at this time, butad-will be installing new
sidewalk only with no new low level lighting or brick pavers. (Note:- this was completed in
2012)

In 20154, when the planned pedestrian bridge is being constructed across the Boardman River
behind J&S Hamburg, further conduit would be installed to extend the conduit system north
across the Boardman River (under the bridge) and tie into existing facilities behind Hall Street
Substation.

Once the conduit system is fully connected the underground cable can be installed and put into
service. Only then can the overhead facilities be removed. Installation of the 13.8kV cable and
overhead removals is schedule to occur in 20154, pending the completion of the planned
pedestrian bridge.

The major distribution equipment consists of padmount switchgear and transformers, one new
distribution riser pole, conduit, manholes, and various size electric cables.

Page 1 of 4

20




Pine Street — Overhead to Underground "

Distribution Conversion ‘5@3‘4 TRAVERSE CITY
PROJECT RE-AUTHORIZATION REQUEST %y LIGHT & POWER
PAR# 2012-4 :

Project Purpose and Necessity:

The major purpose is for the conversion of overhead to underground distribution facilities.
Project need and timing is based on the Ceity’s Pine/State Street Pproject planned to begin after
Labor Day 20152, and construction of the pedestrian bridge {26+4}-across the Boardman River.
Conduit installation would be coordinated with these CITY projects.

Project Benefits:
The overhead to underground conversion of distribution facilities will:

- coordinate with CITY projects

- climinate portions of the overhead distribution poles and wire to allow for the
development of properties along Pine and State Streets.

- continue to support existing and future load growth in a critical section of
TCL&P’s service area

Other Alternatives:

None viable for the additional circuit needed for reliability purposes as the conversion involves
critical distribution circuits exiting Hall Street Substation. Circuit routing is confined to existing
Street right-of-way. Routing is impacted by the physical location of Hall Street Substation, the
Boardman River, and routing of the existing distribution grid. Undergrounding south of the
Front Street alley is not required for reliability purposes; however, it is recommended for the
benefit of the community. (Please Note: If the pedestrian bridge construction does not begin by
the spring of 2015, the utility will install the additional reliability circuit overhead on existing
poles in advance of the 2015 peak load season. The line can be underground in the future when
the City constructs the bridge.)

Timing of Project:

This project has been in the capital plan for several years awaiting coordination with CITY
projects. CITY projects involved include the Pine/State Street project (Fall 2012) and the
pedestrian bridge across the Boardman River (20154 project). Conduit installation would begin
in the Fall 2012 and continue through portions of 2014 in order to coordinate with CITY
projects.

Page 2 of 4

27




Pine Street — Overhead to Underground

Distribution Conversion TRAVERSE CITY
PROJECT RE-AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 2w LIGHT & POWER
PAR# 2012-4

Project Timeline and Expenditures: SEE ATTACHED BUDGET DETAIL

Critical Items:

The most critical item in this project is the ability to obtain easements on private and City
property for the installation of conduit, manholes and equipment. TCL&P has prepared draft
easement requirements and will work through the CITY and others in order to secure areas

l required for equipment placement. (Note: Not aAll non-city owned property easements have been
acquired.)

This is a preliminary cost estimate. The cost estimates do not include any low level lighting
fixtures or concrete bases as a “streetscape” is not planned_at this time. The conduit associated
with the low level lighting would be available for future use.

There is no allowance for environmental investigation or to mitigate environmental conditions
should they be encountered during construction.

Funding associated with the pedestrian bridge to be provided by others.

Material costs, particularly for electrical cable are subject to raw material market prices (copper)
which have increased since original project approval. Some of the engineering and material costs
or Board approvals may get shifted in the schedule.

The construction coordination with the CITYs project will reduce the amount of time TCL&P
(contractor) will have for conduit installation. This may increase contractor construction costs or
the project scope. (Note: Coordinating with the eity-City and favorable bid from Elmer’s caused
this portion of the project to come in under budget projections.)

Financing Method:

Cash from TCL&P fund balance as planned for. Bonding will not be required.

Additional Revenues:

Additional revenues will be based on any future load growth that may occur in the downtown
area that would be served from the distribution grid being impacted.

Page 3 of 4

28




Pine Street — Overhead to Underground

Distribution Conversion ..« % TRAVERSE CITY
PROJECT RE-AUTHORIZATION REQUEST 2w LIGHT & POWER
PAR# 2012-4

Impact on O&M Expenses:

Existing labor force will perform normal monthly maintenance and connect new or upgraded
customer service requests. On a year by year basis normal O&M is minimal. Once the
underground cable begins to experience failures cable replacement costs will become more
significant, as will replacement of aging major padmount switchgear.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends L&P Board approval of the installation of conduit system, underground cable
installation and removal of overhead facilities with the timing based upon coordination with
related CITY projects.

Attachments:

Updated drawings of the project area.
Comparison of original and revised budget estimates.

Page 4 of 4

289




Pine & State Street Underground

Traverse City Light 8& Power

Project Cost Summary

2012 Distribution Conduit Installation (Completed)
Conduit installation for primary (13.8kV) electrical system on Pine & State Streets from Front Street

to Union Street. Work completed in 2012.

TCL&P Revised
ltem Original Budget Budget Comments
Conduit $22,000 $28,188
Manholes $18,000 $9,882
Handholes & Box Pads $12,000 $12,287
Construction Contract $153,000 $152,399 Contract Complete (EImers)
Survey/Easements $30,000 $51,993 **
Construction Subtotal $235,000 $254,749

Engineering Design $68,000 $51,000
Construction Inspections $45,000 $25,424
Contigency (15%) $35,000 $0 Phase Complete

2012 Conduit Installation Tota1| $383,000 $331,173

Difference $51,827 |Favorable

(** Note: If underground is not complete by 12/31/2014 an additional $10K is due on a negotiated easement)

2012 Streetscape Conduit Installation (Completed)
Conduit installation for streetscape lighting and receptacle system on Pine & State Streets from Front Street

to Union Street. Work completed in 2012.

TCL&P Revised
Item Original Budget Budget Comments
Conduit $8,000 $4,974
Handholes $6,000 $10,412
Construction Contract $78,000 $26,152 Conduit Est. Includes Foundations
Construction Subtotal $92,000 $41,538
Engineering Design $9,000 $9,000
Construction Inspections $5,000 $5,000
Contigency (15%) $14,000 $0 Phase Complete
2012 Streetscape Conduit Totall $120,000 $55,5638
Difference $64,462 |Favorable

12-0503.01

Pine & State St UG Summary Rev

11/6/2014

30




Traverse City Light & Power
Pine & State Street Underground
Project Cost Summary

2015 Distribution Conduit Installation - Front Street to Hall Street Sub
Conduit installation for primary (13.8kV) electrical system running north from Front Street across the
proposed pedestrian bridge to the Hall Street Substation parking lot. Work originally scheduled for 2013.
Includes costs for realignment of conduit system crossing Front Street.

TCL&P Revised
ltem Original Budget Budget Comments

Conduit $11,000 $31,000

Manholes $0 $18,590 Includes two manholes from 2012
Handholes & Box Pads $6,000 $6,000
Site Restoration $0 $97,500
Construction Contract $70,000 $70,000
Construction Subtotal $87,000 $223,090
Construction Inspections $20,000 $29,000
Contigency (15%) $13,000 $33,000
2013 Conduit Installation Total| $120,000 $285,090

Difference ($165,090)|Unfavorable

2015 Electrical Cable & Equipment Installation - Pine & State St, Bridge Crossing & Hall Street Sub
Electrical cable, equipment and terminations, plus removal of the overhead system from the Hall Street
Substation parking lot, along Pine and State Streets to Union. Work originally scheduled for 2014.

TCL&P Revised
Item Original Budget Budget Comments
15kV Cable $240,000 $315,000
Switchgear & Cabinets $110,000 $120,000 $28,600 of swgr purchased in 2012
Transformers $16,000 $17,000
Elbows, Terminations & Indicators $54,000 $66,000
Construction Contract $240,000 $240,000 Includes Temp OH Relocation.
Construction Subtotal $660,000 $758,000
Engineering Design $24,000 $49,000
Construction Inspections $32,000 $37,000
Contigency (15%) $100,000 $100,000
2014 Electrical Installation Totall $816,000 $944,000
Difference ($128,000)|Unfavorable
Project Totall $1,439,000 $1,615,801
Difference ($176,801)|Unfavorable
12-0503.01 Pine & State St UG Summary Rev 11/6/2014

31




Traverse City Light & Power
Pine & State Street Underground
Project Cost Summary

2015 Union Street Conduit, Electrical Cable, & Equipment Installation

Estimated
ltem Cost Comments

Conduit $28,000
Handholes & Box Pads $8,500
15kV Cable $74,000
Switchgear & Cabinets $36,000
Transformers $2,500
Elbows, Terminations & Indicators $16,000
Construction Contract $145,000

Construction Subtotal $310,000
Engineering Design $30,000
Construction Inspections $11,000
Contigency (15%) $45,000

2015 Union Street Installation Total

| $396,000 |

Original Project Totall

$1,439,000 $2,011,801

Difference

12-0503.01

($572,801)

Pine & State St UG Summary Rev -

Revised Project Total

11/6/2014

32




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 6, 2014
Subject: Pine/State Street Underground Extension Professional Engineering Services

Attached is a proposal from GRP Engineering, Inc. for your consideration of approval.

The Pine Street Underground Project is proposed to be extended to incorporate undergrounding
of a distribution line that crosses the Boardman River and the line that runs east and west along
the river in the Uptown Project area. These lines will be placed in existing conduit beneath State
Strect that was installed during the streets reconstruction and continue on Union Street
underground to Lay Park. This change in scope will eliminate the need to bore the line under the
Boardman River as proposed in 2013.

GRP will provide design, contract administration, and project management services from the
projects inception to its completion. This is an additional contract for the extended portion of the
project. Prior contracts were approved by the Board for the original scope of the project.

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as presented. If after Board discussion you agree
with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH GRP ENGINEERING, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO THE PINE/STATE STREET UNDGROUND
EXTENSION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $44,000; SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS
TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND AS TO FORM BY
GENERAL COUNSLEL.

33




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

November 5, 2014

Mr. Tim Arends

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings St.

Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: Engineering Services Proposal
Pine & State Street Underground Extension

Dear Tim:

GRP Engineering, Inc. is pleased to present this proposal to Traverse City Light & Power (TCL&P) for
additional Engineering Design Services for the Pine & State Street Underground project. Since our
original design proposal was approved in 2012 the scope of this project has been revised. The proposed
limits of the underground now extend to Seventh Street and the east side of Lay Park including removal
of the line parallel to State Street along the Boardman River. This additional 1,000’ of mainline
undergrounding extends the project main line length by nearly 75%. Additionally, modifications to the
design and existing conduit system are required in the Front Street area due to easement issues. Finally,
design is required for temporary overhead line relocation on State Street to provide clearance for the
new Uptown Development Project.

The scope of this proposal covers the design for extending the mainline underground circuit from the
Post Office equipment area on State Street to Union Street, and south to the existing equipment area on
Seventh Street at the east edge of Lay Park, plus for the revisions required at Front Street. Design for
attachment to the Union Street Bridge, plus pavement restoration is included in this proposal as the
circuit will be installed under Union Street. This proposal also covers all design and field staking
services required for the line relocation on State Street. Contract Administration services for this
extension will be completed as part of the original proposal as the work will be included the contracts
that were proposed for 2013 and 2014,

Pine & State Street Underground Extension Design

e Design, field stake, and provide material procurement assistance for the temporary overhead line
on State Street.

e Complete design of the new underground 15kV underground conduit and electrical system for
the extension to Lay Park as outlined above.

e Design of the conduit system attachment to the Union Street Bridge including installation
through existing abutments.

o Complete design of the modifications to the existing conduit system at the Front Street crossing.

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey MI 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698

34




e Modity existing design of the proposed cable and equipment installation from Front Street
through the proposed Pedestrian Bridge.

¢ Underground system design to meet all applicable standards including those of the current
edition of the National Electric Safety Code (NESC)
Complete design for site restoration including pavement trench repair.
Coordinate equipment placement with property owners and the City of Traverse City for
equipment in Lay Park.

¢ Coordinate design with Charter Communications and AT&T underground system requirements.

GRP Engineering, Inc. will provide the Engineering Design services for the Pine & State Street
Underground Extension for a lump sum fee of $44,000 including expenses and all subcontracted
services.

All services performed for Traverse City Light & Power within this scope will be billed on a monthly
basis. Should additional services be required outside the scope of this proposal, GRP Engineering, Inc.
will complete those tasks on an hourly basis via the attached rate sheet.

This proposal does not include topographic survey services or soil density testing services.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and look forward to being of service to you.
Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

GRP Engineering, Inc.

TP Pileshidl

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.

President

Enclosures
660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey M| 49770
P: 616.942.7183 wwav.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F. 231.439.9698

35




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

g:,T. 1912

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: Jessica Wheaton, Manager of Energy Services & Key Accounts
Date: Ociober 22, 2014
Subject: Consultant Selection for Long-Term Energy Optimization Plan

Developing a plan to optimize TCL&P’s energy efficiency program offerings to directly manage load
growth, therefore reducing the amount of capacity needed, is a goal highlighted in the Strategic Plan
under Power Supply Strategy. With on-peak energy being some of the most expensive, TCL&P
would like to better focus its efforts on offering customer programs that reduce or shift on-peak
demand to off-peak. Since early summer, staff has been working to execute this goal.

With the assistance of the Board Ad-Hoc Committee, consisting of John Taylor, Pat McGuire and
Jeff Palisin, TCL&P released a Request for Proposal (RFP) on August 28. The ultimate goal of going
through this process is to select a consultant that will:

« Provide a long-term plan for TCL&P to enhance the utility’s energy efficiency programs
to make the most impact and be the most cost effective to the utility, its customers, and its
resident owners.

« Provide specific recommendations, metrics for success, estimated costs and benefits, and
implementation methods on the best and most effective energy efficiency program
offerings based on TCL&P’s unique customer base.

« Provide specific recommendations, metrics for success, estimated costs and benefits, and
implementation methods on optimizing energy efficiency programs to directly manage
load growth and reduce the amount of capacity needed, ultimately increasing TCL&P’s
system load factor.

» Provide specific recommendations, metrics for success, estimated costs and benefits, and
implementation methods on reducing the utility’s peak demand or shifting demand to off-
peak.

« Provide specific recommendations, metrics for success, estimated costs and benefits, and
implementation methods for strategic electrification opportunities/programs, such as AMI,
that would benefit the utility, its customers, and its resident owners,

The RFP was posted on a variety of national energy related websites such as the American Public
Power Association, the Association of Energy Services Professionals, and the Midwest Energy
Efficiency Alliance. TCL&P also posted the RFP on its website, ran an ad in the Record Eagle, and
staff reached out to its professional contacts in the energy industry to assist with the distribution.
These efforts resulted in fifteen consultants notifying TCL&P of their intent to bid, with eight
submitting a final proposal. Proposals were due September 30.

36




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

Proposals were received from the following consultants:

Tendril § 15,000/year
Inova Energy Group $ 35,400
Applied Energy Group, Inc. $ 41,300
Energy Futures Group, Inc. $ 64,190
Navigant Consulting, Inc. $ 68,850
Power System Engineering, Inc. $ 73,990
Schneider Electric $ 97,600
Garforth International LL.C $161,357

The Ad-Hoc Committee and staff met on October 14 to review the proposals received and narrow
down the field of candidates. During the review process it became evident that many of the
consultants listed above submitted proposals based on their expertise in the energy industry, but did
not respond directly to the requirements on the REP. Ultimately the Ad-Hoc Committee and staff
narrowed down the selection to the top two candidates: Energy Futures Group and Navigant
Consulting.

To assist in the final decision making process, staff scheduled conference call interviews with the top
two consultants to gain additional information on their proposals and past experience with projects
such as this. Prior to the conference calls, staff also reached out to the consultants’ references; none
of which had anything but positive remarks regarding both consultants.

Staff interviewed both consultants on October 22 and made its final recommendation to the Ad-Hoc
Committee shortly after with unanimous support.

Staff plans to begin working with the selected consultant to develop the plan in January 2015, witha
final plan tentatively scheduled to be completed by May 2015. Staff is also planning to have a draft
plan completed by March 2015 so necessary funds for plan implementation can be included in the
fiscal year 2015-16 budget.

The consulting firm that the Ad-Hoc Committee and staff are recommending to develop the Long-
Term Energy Optimization Plan is Navigant Consulting, Inc. They have expert knowledge in energy
efficiency program development, have a proven history in executing projects such as this, have a
solid understanding of the Michigan energy environment, and also have a team representative that
lives in Traverse City and is already familiar with Traverse City’s unique customer base. After
interviewing both firms, it’s apparent that Navigant Consulting, Inc. is the best fit for the project.

Tf the Board is in agreement with this recommendation, the following motion would be appropriate:

(MOTION ON NEXT PAGE)

37




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

MOVED BY SECONDED BY THAT
THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO ENTERINTO A
STANDARD CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH NAVIGANT CONSULTING, INC. TO
DEVELOP A LONG-TERM ENERGY OPTIMIZATION PLAN IN THE AMOUNT OF
$68,850.00; SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR AND AS TO FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.

38




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Karla Myers-Beman, Controller WW
Date: November 3, 2014
Subject: Declare Asset Surplus

In preparation of the Building B remodel, employees removed the furniture from the four offices
and kitchen area. This furniture was included in the purchase of the facility and has outlived its
useful life. The furniture needs to be declared surplus in accordance with TCL&P’s Capital
Asset Policy which states, “Any capital asset dispositions not considered scrap should be
approved for disposal by the Light and Power Board.”

The bids for the replacement furniture for Building B were received on November 7, 2014 and
were within the Executive Director’s spending authority.

Staff recommends the Board declare the furniture from Building B surplus in accordance with

TCL&P’s Capital Asset Policy. If the Board is in agreement, the following motion is
recommended:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY )

THAT THE BOARD DECLARES THE FURNITURE FROM BUILDING B SURPLUS.

39




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 6, 2014

Subject: TCL&P Integrated Resource Plan

Attached is a condensed version of the Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) for TCL&P, as prepared
by RTD Consulting. Bob Dyer will be in attendance at the meeting to make a “brief”
presentation of the IRP and to give his recommendation of the utility’s power supply purchases
once the Lansing Bridge Contract expires at the end of 2015.

The Board and staff have spent the past year becoming educated on power supply and the varied
factors in determining a fiscally responsible course of action for 2016 and beyond. The IRP was
part of this original task and makes specific recommendations to the utility. Staff concurs with
the recommendations by RTD Consulting to allow the Lansing Agreement to expire at the end of
next year and return to MPPA for future power supply purchases. This was also the
recommendation from the Hometown Connections Efficiency Study.

The utility has already received firm pricing from MPPA for blocks of purchases for 2016
through 2019 and will recognize approximately $1.6 million in savings for those years when
compared to the cwrrent pricing being paid to Lansing BW&L.

Since the Board already voted to join the MPPA Energy Services Project Committee a few
months ago there is no need for formal action by the Board related to this agenda item.
However, staff would like affirmation from the Board that it is moving in a direction consistent
with the Board goals and expectations related to future power supply for TCL&P.

40




STTZE 14 ‘aliauosyder
LEE Xo0g ‘6T 2UNS

*PY JUSWINUOW TZLTZ
211 ‘Bunninsuo) ALy
aud ‘pod|aXy ‘[ piemMoH
"3°d ‘49AQ "1 32qoy

uoneIuasal] pieogqg

6¢0¢ — $10¢C
Ue[J 92IN0SY PajeIsau]

I0MO0J 29 WYSII'T A1) ISIdABI],




z 577 ‘Buiinsuod aly ¥10Z/T2/

"as1e Asya
se ssniunyoddo jJo sbejueApe axe3l 01 1ng ‘Auieysdun pue
sabuajieys aininl 01 puodsal AjpARdale Ajuo jou 01 AMIgIXalL
pue sj00] 3yl Uiim juawabeuew sapinoldd eyl ssso0uad piny e
INg ‘JUBWISSISSE DI1k1S B SB pPaJapIisuod 2 J0U p|noys d¥I siul

Auiena) =

Ajigredwod |RJUSWUOIIAUT =

Ajigeley =

9DIAIRS JO 1S0D) =
11O SWLID] Ul PaQIIDSap U210 aJe Spaau UYons *SIaWnsuod
dUPDP SsANIIN By} JOo spasu Byl [Ny eyl ssib3eis
puewsp pue Ajddns yjog sJdapisuod yodiym ssa204d e 331eaUd
0} SI UB|d 224n0say pajedbajur ue Jo aAnodalgo Adewnd syl

SOADA[qO buluue]d 221n0sSaYy




£ D77 ‘Bunnsuod ary $102/12/0T

'sieaA g
1X2U 931 JOA0 asuadxe jJuedyiubis e aw0daq A2l p|nod 11 1ey) sieadde
1 "SJe9A JO Joquinu e J0J aAlsuadxaul AusA uaaq sey Aloeded Wid

‘'sanijiqedes AbJaua pue Aloeded abued pijn JO MIA 0Z SPa3uU 49101

‘9|ge|ieAe
Saul023(q 1l se Ajloeded ajeipawlalul aJow alinboe pue siaquisW Yddin
19430 yam abueydxs 03 syl 9z113n 03 VddIA Yiim d1om 01 Ajiunyioddo
ue 2q Aew aJay] ‘a4inbad si ueya Ajpeded bupjead aiow sey 4101

"A31]13B|0A |ernualod s11 pue 193Jew 3yl 03 2insodxa aocnpad 01 aseydund
[BPUOSESS 10J SB [[oM SB Ydd TMET JO Juswade|dad 10 VddIN UM HI0MN

'24nsodxa JO |2A9] SIY] Ul MSII aJe aJay] Ing sbejueApe 2IWoU0I3
ue uaaq sey Siyl sieaA juadad Ul 9|gqeloAe) ulaaq aAry sa01dd OSIW SY
1934w QSIIA 24l wod) saseydind 01 pasodxa 49A0 S| AJUsJInd 47101

*ABbJaus wull Mead uo pue aseq J0J
vdd (Qyb11 3 Je1epm Jo pdeog buisueq Jo JMmgT) buisue syl jeulwis L

"yamodb jeuoibal s,dR7D1 03 AL

AJDA0D3J D1LUIOU0DS 3Y3 103|Jad 13119 01 paauU S|9poW 1Se2340) JIWOoU0d
2yl ‘aJowuayring “sjeob Jespd yiim isedalol) Abisu3g pue puewag =243

JO 1ed e 2q 01 Spaau uoiRAISSU0D ABJiaus syl "pajeulplood 13339q 2q
031 pasu wedboud Aduapiys Abisus pue 1sedau04 Abisug pue peo syl

\.

s1ybijybiH uonealasqo

(e
3.

s

43



711 ‘Buninsuod ALy $102/12/

"SoAIlRNRIUL ADuaiDIe pue juswabeuerw
AbJiaua apis puewap a3e10diodul 01 s|opoul
buiysesalol Abiaua pue peo| 2yl 22ueyua pue MIIASY =

sjuawadinbau (D¥Yd) Alpede)
OSIIA 192w 03 suondo Jiwouodd Jo buuinbdy =

pallaUSpl 248 AUl se saAleuUld]|R
9|ge|ieAe aJiedwod 0] auljaseq e bulysi|geisy =

saiunuoddo
uonisinboe Abisua puim "a°| ‘Abisud 9|gemausy =

Vdd TMg1 23 Jo Juswoe|day =

:BUIpN|oUl S2IAISS JO 350D S,dW1DL Uo
Joedwi 91eIpaWIWI 340W B 9ABY UBD Jey] SSNSSI U0 SNd04  —

ssoo0.d Bujuue|d pue Juswabeuew su
“Juswainoold Ajpeded pue Abisua s|geuieisns e 91eal) —

e

poLidd m:_::m_n_._w..___ |
6C0¢C - STOC °2y1 10} ssAllenIul >0~___‘

44



271 ‘Buiginsuo) @iy

N N N » N [ [ [ [ N (5] n 1] N
g g g 5 g g g g g 5 g g g g g
e L ~ g Ll - w ~N - D @ ~ o w
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ -~ -~ -~ -~ - -~ -~
z
E Z 2 2 2 z z Z Z z z Z z 2 g
b 0

%s6- %5 W

..”..............................................m.......................H....... 0%

56

o

SpEO]

yead [enuuy’
Jo uounqLuysip
opIeD) SO

45



9 D71 ‘buninsuod aLy $102/12/0

IONYHNDIO 40 LNI2H3d

[
7 %00'00T %00'06 %00°08 %0004 %00'09 %00°05 %00°0v %00'0€ ¥%00°0T %00°0T %000
|
_
|
|

0T

14

0¢

13

(M) SQYO1 ATWNOH

Sl ]| o

_
| cecmwpss ssdeiess _ , UOIZY BUL ey «
i _ 4

aAINY) uoneIng peo TdI.L
9102

peoT seg J0 MIW OE — SZ USeaMISq pue PIN
JO MW 0T ‘bupiead JO MIAN ST SI XIA _mE_.ae

46



L DT ‘Buninsuod a1y ¥10Z/T2/0T
i | | R | T
_ oN B) 0 L 1 Yead
8 o RO 0 oIS a5eg
S T e RS Wdd  TOT VddSusue
| N L | | vdd |14 puen saBuesg
| ) 8T 0T PuM  SESAQZ  Vdd  00C  PuyaBeluay siawio) kauoi
] | pum CUMQ  9G6T  pUMBSMRNL  QRU3Y
d lIn3 A RORN ST 6% D MO E00C  LoeMseMeN  Vddd
4 A RO TOL TOL U NOT  UMO 08T EMUNIGWUE)  dD/Vddi
g 14 A ‘ ) 66 80T IS NOT U0 g8el JoNY3(IRg  1L0/Ydd
(d)3uead  (eN/A)  @leyiesH  pend  duney Awedey Adojouypsl wiel  diysiumQ  Jedp aweN Jun 13umo
(1) arerpawiaqu) ajqeyrredsig | OSIN 3N Eu._sﬁ sy
(g)oseg ﬁ |

| | | | |

"S924N0SaJ uonelausb Juallnd s,d91DL SISl o|qea Buimojjos ayL

._UO_._ﬂn_ mc_—._r_m_n_ 620Z — STOZ 22Ul ._O..—.
S32.4nosaJ uonesausab jo sjiyoid Jualin)

47



8 D717 ‘Buninsuc) ALy $102/12

'04ZT 40 UMIA 004 T+ S! S224n0saJ a|gemauad pajodsfoud
pue ymin 00%'sHE Ajlerewixoadde si Alddns Abasus pajoafodd —

"S92.N0sal
3|gemausd 9,0T Jo 19641 GT0Z 2U3 Uyim A|dwod osje pjnoys
d¥1D1 2107 404 sjuswadinbal wiaajul syl yym aoueljdwod uj si

dR1DL ‘Modsy Abisug s|gemasusy |enuuyY $T0Z S,d81DL U0 peseg —

syob.e)}
AB.J2Ud djqemaudd JO sniels Jualin)d




Auapyogfsmdingeege  AMd JUIPNPUL PURLUIQ Y00 = 5O|EMIUDY . CHSONIOY mmmm (OQWIC) mmmm JOANY 0|00 mmmm

DT ‘Buminsucd aLy »102/12/0T

{o0'0s)

20T E1du4 £Leoe 920z V4 rZ0T £20Z [£dir4 Teot ocoe

, 6102 ,
N B B | B i ] N Koede)) [enualo,
$90IN0S3Y ‘puBlR(]

, ; ‘ wi | JO 1580210 WD
= N . . e —— - ooor

i —— e L looel)

810C L10¢ gtoT SI0Z

0009

o008

‘ase)aseg ST 4 : e o L R, v )
ue|d 224n0S3Y dgTIL ,

49



0T D71 ‘Buninsuo) gLy ¥T02Z/12/0

"53502
juesyiubis ppe
sbat |RjusWUOIIAUD

pINoYs uawalnal llequed

Alies 0] 12[gns Q JDAIY 9|12

ale Asya ‘siiun Joj sjueld s,dD

wnipsiy padlj |20D J9p|O SY MIN 0T Slelpawllaiul  ® 31g J0IUCN

saniunuoddo
1B|OS 10 puim

Mo uone|siba) |euoniippe

0] wnipaw Sdd =4nind MW 0T 031 § @jelpauwllaiu] Ajiuspr
Vdd Buisuen

yamodb peo| aya Buipnpoxs

AjljejoA soud aoe) [enyoe uodn Aduspuep

wnipa pue sialew QSIW jJuspuadap Jo abejusouad
03 ybiH uo aoueljad J2AQ MWW 0T 01§ wJa] JesnN 2onpay

A3ljaejoA soud
20B) pue s1adlew Aypeded Jo MIN
OSIW Uo A2y /T aJdinboe os|y

#T0T J0 pua Aq Bupjead mi £
IMGT YIm Joeajuod g 3seq MIW 0T vdd Buisuet
1saybiH pusiXxa 03 peaN  MW/T 22ejday

SHsiY
Alddns Jamod 03 a.i1nsodx3 s,d81)1L




11 D77 ‘buninsuod gLy v102/12/

SZ0Z ¥Z0Z ©IDE 220 1202°C0R0T 610z BIOZ LIOT 9I0Z

- (9]
— — . "jInejap Auedisiunod
s 0] 2insodxa s,d¥71DL Seonpal
smonng 710z @ ;  os|e sajdedisjunod Jo Jaquinu
P +  ayy buipuedxs Aq ‘saxids soud
50uInd £107 = ’ o1ebiiw 03 sdjay buinpayos
e JO W0y SIY3 S90p A|UO 10N =

[sesoyaing 91%§) 3P=d

oy
STOT vEOT 20T TZOT 1T0ZT Q0T 6L0Z SI0Z LI0T 9102

g 0
- — & K ; "WVdd buisue ay3 Jo Ajioeded
" bupjead pue aseq Jo MIA
01ping pi0Z 8 . e /T ®y3 aoe|dau 03 paubissp

s . sa1693e43s JusawaJnooad
FRVPING 9o @ -

—— N SAIeIISN||I JUSsaldal
srowing 8107 . 1ybu ayj oy sydeab syl =
YPIng lOCE

[ssowing 2L BSDG

Vdd buisueT acejdai 0] Abaje.dls
juawaindoad w.ad) }oys pasodo.d




.

ws 1o3JeW OSIIA Patoadxa uo paseq
aI1e 51500 Juowde[dey "vdd Suisuer]
2y} Jo uoneadxa a1 Yim 9[0T ul
o ApuesijiuSts doIp 3509 Jun Mot 1N
orie "VddIN Aq 610T — §10T 103 pejoaloxd
Se J¥ 101 10 AS12u2 JO 1502 JBq Snq
oSeioar oy soyensny|r ydess 1eq sy

§

Addns jo 3507 afesany

‘Ajipeded pue Abisus

S1y3 404 uoibad ay3 uj s1a1jddns Jomod pa3idi|os (z 40 ‘sosube buisueT

J1 sieaA Jayloue AQ 1oeJau0d 9yl pusaxe o] (T :awn siy3 3e suondo

OM] SBY d® DL "Ssjuswadinbad |nNdd OSIW 122w 01 Ajpeded Jo sjunowe
Jus|eAINba aJdinboe osje 1snw 4101 ‘Ajuo Abisus J10oJ si 30ea1uod

SIy3 ssnedsg "STOT 4O pus 3y3 3. sadidxs yaiym MmN LT 104 Vdd buisueT
U3l 3Inoge op 03 3BYM 031 se uoisioap e buioes Ajaustind st 31 ‘dg1dL 404

JusWISsassy joedw d1wIouod3




€T D71 ‘Bunnsuod aly

Ve




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Tom Olney, Operations Manager ;.?xu-’
Date: November 4, 2014
Subject: Streetlight Pole Painting Project Update

Two weeks ago National Coatings, Inc, completed the painting of Traverse City Light & Power’s
(TCL&P) downtown streetlight system, in the DDA district. The painting process included
sanding the rust off the poles, applying a primer coat and two finish coats. Only the green metal
poles were painted in this area. The project began in September of last year, 240 poles were
painted until work ceased due to the on-set of inclement weather. Painting resumed in May of
this year, 427 poles were painted by the third week in October. The project was originally
scheduled to take three years but accomplished in two as crews made better progress than
initially predicted.

In certain areas where poles continued along the same street outside of the designated “DDA
boundary” TCL&P decided to continue painting in order to maintain continuity, adding an
additional 117 poles above the original plan. In total, 667 streetlight poles have been painted; the
final cost was $60,965 versus an original estimate of $52,606.

National Coatings, Inc. has signed a service order with TCL&P to paint 286 streetlight poles in
the Boardman and Central neighborhoods in 2015 (see attached map). National Coatings, Inc.
has offered the same per pole rate of $95 as was quoted for the first streetlight pole painting
project. The total cost for the Boardman and Central neighborhoods will be $27,170. Once
completed TCL&P has scheduled the Oak Park neighborhood for 2016. The streetlights in these
neighborhoods are the shorter black poles with the “Acorn” type fixture.

54




2015
STREETLIGHT POLE
PAINTING BOUNDARY [§

-

: TR U N Gl e sww %’% i 48

gm‘ﬂs‘r i

00
i)

S ‘ S i = i {aj iyt
“.::,';KonDMEREAQEr-- = :-' e

: ::f\‘

3 | é,‘-‘; EE’.L _r“(.';' [.} j
.,9 "mliﬁi

€ af M mhlgﬁﬂ,Eanhstér Geag

=4

Sl

T




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 11, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER

| EST, 1912

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tom Olney, Operations Manager 720/
Date: October 21, 2014

Subject: Arc Flash Study and Implementation

As recommended by Hometown Connections in the efficiency study, staff included conducting a
formal Arc Flash Study by June 30, 2014 as a goal in the Strategic Plan.

e What is an arc flash? ‘
An arc flash is where a flashover of electric current leaves its intended path and travels through
the air from one conductor to another, or to ground.

¢ What is the purpose of an Are Flash Study?

An Arc Flash Study helps determine the arc flash boundary, the incident energy at the working
distance, and the proper personal protective equipment (PPE) that workers should use when
working within the arc flash boundary in order to maintain a safe working environment,

TCL&P contracted with GRP Engineering, Inc. (GRP) to conduct the study and provide a final
report. GRP provided a final Arc Flash Report on June 24, 2014 for both the TCL&P System
and the Kalkaska Combustion Turbine, Staff reviewed the final reports in detail with Michael
McGeehan and Rob Shelly from GRP. Both reports were later reviewed with all Union
employees who will be performing the work affected by these studies.

As a result of the final reports, TCL&P has taken the following actions:
e Warning labels have been placed on the front covers of all low voltage service panels and
disconnect switches as required. These arc flash warning labels state the voltage, incident

energy, required level of PPE and the arc flash boundary.

e Additional PPE required when conducting work on specific 480 volt equipment and
switch gear was purchased and distributed to employees.

TCL&P is now in full compliance with the latest arc flash rules set forth by the National Electric
Safety Code (NESC) as well as the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 70E.

56




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER
GRAY ROAD 69kV TRANSMISSION LINE REBUILD SCHEDULE - ATTACHMENT B

ID Task Name Duration Start Finish 2015
October 2014 | ovember 201 December 2014] January 2015 February 2015] March 2015 April 2015 May 2015 June 2015 July 2015 Auqust 2015 | eptember 201 | October 2015 | ovember 201

1 Gray Road 69kV Transmission Line 234 days Tue 1111114 Fri 10/2/15 : .

2 Project Kick-off Meeting © 1day  Tue11/11/14  Tue 11/11/14 @ 111 :

3 Transmission & Distribution Design . 90days Tue11/11/14  Mon 3/16/15 .

4 Field Inventory & Design ~ 9days  Tuel1/11/14  Fri11/21/14 5

5 Plan & Profile Drawing Development 35 days Mon 11/24114 Fri 1/9/15 ' I:'Lil '

6 Preliminary Owner Review 5 days Mon 1/12115 Fri 1/16/15

7 Transmission Construction Drawings 15 days Mon 1/19H5 Fri 2/6/15

8 Distribution Construction Drawings 20 days Mon 1/26/15 Fri 2/20/15

9 Owner Review & Quality Check 10 days Mon 3/2/15 Fri 3/13/15

10 Construction Contract Out for Bid 1 day Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15 3/16

11 Owner Furnished Material Procurement 103 days Mon 1/19/15 Wed 6/10/15

12 Wood Pole Packages Bid Period 11 days Mon 1/19/15 Mon 2/2/15 .

13 Wood Pole Bid Opening " 1day Tue2315  Tue 2/3/15 3

14 |  Wood Pole Contract Award 1day  Tue2/10/15 Tue 2/10/15 10

15 Wood Pole Delivery ~ 75days Tue275  Mon@/1/15 |

16 Material Contracts Bid Period ~ 16days Mon2/9/15  Mon 3/2/15

17 Material Contract Bid Opening - 1day Tue3/3/16 Tue3/3/15 13

18 |  Material Contract Award t1day  Tue3/10/15 Tue 310/15 110

19 Material Delivery - 62 days Tue 31715  Wed 6/10/15
20 Construction Contract Bidding ~ 22days  Mon3/M6M5  Tue 4/14/15 . . Gty
21 Conslruction Conlract Bid Period 21 days Mon 3/16/15 Mon 4/13/15 —
22 Pre-Bid Meeting 1 day Tue 3/24/15 Tue 3/24/15 124
23 Bid Opening - 1 day Tue 4/7/15 Tue 4/7/15 7
24 Award Construction Contract 1 day Tue4/14/15  Tue 4(14/15 ' AM14
25 Clearing 45 days Mon 4/13/15 Fri 6/12/15 —
26 Tree Clearing Field Review 2 days Mon 4/13/15 Tue 4/14/15
27 Clearing Staking 5 days Wed 4/15/15 Tue 4/21/15 . ,
28 TCL&P and Land Owner Review 8days  Wed 4/22/15 Fri 5/1/15
29 Tree & Brush Clearing 30 days Mon 5/4/15 Fri 6/12/15
30 Transmission Line Construction T 70 days Mon 6/15/15 Fri 9/18/15 -
31 Removal of Existing Line  15days Mon 6/15/15 Fri 7/3/15
32 Wood Pole Installation 25 days Mon 7/6/15 Fri 8/7/15
33 Conductor Stringing ' 24 days Mon 8/10/15 Thu 9/10/15
34 Line Energization ' 1day  Fri9A1/15 Fri 9/11/15 1
35 Punch List & Cleanup ' ' 5 days Mon 9/14/15 Fri 9/18/15
36 Project Closeout ~ 10days  Mon9/21/15  Fri10/2/15 o=y
37 Record Drawings & Closeout Documents 9 days Mon 9/21/115 Thu 10/1/15 : :
38 Project Review Meeting ) 1 day Fri10/215  Fri10/2/15 : %’ 102

Task [ ] summay P  Rolled Up Progress IS Split . ... Deadine JL
i a1 Progress IS Roled Up Task [ External Tasks RolledUpSplit . .
Milestone ’ Rolled Up Milestone <> Project Summary External Milestone @

Page 1 of 1




